BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39048

Dan Gailiet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857
MEMORANDUM

June 28, 2017

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I

Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District Il
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District I1I
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E. Q0
County Engineer and Road Manager‘9

Re:  Stribling Road/Catlett Road
Appraisal

The design of the eastbound, free-flow, right turn lane has been completed at the intersection of Stribling and
Catlett Road. As part of the improvements, approximately 0.03 acres are required to be purchased from the
property owner to make the intersection work.

The property in question has gone through the full appraisal process. Therefore, the Engineering Department
is requesting approval by the Board to proceed with the acquisition phase and negotiate purchasing the
property from the land owner.
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